
Kay Flynn 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ray Kennedy 
Linda Williams 
E: Docket Title Change 

Thanks. We'll take care of it today. 

-0rignal Message-- 
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, February 15,2001 820 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Docket Title Change 

Hi Kay, I sent the below to Linda but she is out of the office. So I thought I'd send it to you. 

-Original Message--- 
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, February 15,2001 8:19 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Cc: Sandy Moses 
Subject: Docket Title Change 

Please change the title on Docket 010030-TX to read as follows: Petition by Verizon Florida Inc. and Verizon Select Services Inc. for 
limited waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F. A.C. 

The reason for the title change is that Verizon Select submitted letter DN01143-01, naming Verizon Florida Inc. as a joint petitioner. 
Also, the TX may need to be reclassified as a TL because the customers that are a subject of the petition will be going to the LEC and 
lost by the ALEC. The LEC is the one that must have the waiver. 

I would also like to add as OCR, Gilchrist, RGO. 

Thank You. If you have any questions, please let me know. 
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